From: Chuck Bruttomesso <cbruttomesso@airosmithdevelopment.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 9:41 AM

To: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov>

Cc: Jennifer Schmidt <jschmidt@airosmithdevelopment.com>; Courtney Wilson
<cwilson@airosmithdevelopment.com>

Subject: RE: EM/TS Audit (3rd quarter 2023)

Lisa:

Good morning.

| do have information on a few sites, and | am sorry the GC/ATC did not notify you on specific dates
but here they are:

1. ATC; EMC-ATC-064-220425 at 289 Mountain Street, Hartford — CSC Decision Letter Date
06/27/2022.

a. Construction started on 01/31/2023;
b. Completed on 02/10/2023;
c. Certification of Approval 03/31/2023 - see attached.

2. ATC; EMC-ATC-101-220425 at 4 Dwight Steet, North Haven — CSC Decision Letter date
06/20/2022.

a. Construction started on 08/08/2022;
b. Completed on 08/16/2022;

c. Certification of Approval 11/21/2022.

Please call or email me if you have any question or if you need anything else from me.

Thanks for your patience.



Chuck Bruttomesso

Project Manager

AIR@®@SMITH (20

Cell 860-306-8355 | MFax: 518-306-1711

cbruttomesso@airosmithdevelopment.com

318 West Avenue, Saratoga Springs NY 12866

Celebrating 20 years serving our industry as a Certified Women Business Enterprise (WBENC)

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you have received this e-mailin error, please
contact cbruttomesso@airosmithdevelopment.com.
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North Haven, CT  Municipaliy
Town of North Haven CT X

A Dashboard
Parcel
©  Mapels North Haven, Ct
Q_ Property Search Stainless Steels And Ulbrich

- — 4Dwight St, 100 003
> Apply for Permit

B  Payfees

Permit: B-22-562

Permit
B-22-562
Closed, Cell Tower - Equipment
1 Permit Info

1 Permit Info

Additional Information

Permit No Permit Type Permit Date
B-22-562 Cell Tower - Equipment 07/19/2022
Description Assigned T Const Cost
Building Permit to go along wit... o rodrigues.john@northhaven-ct.gov 8000
Reviewing Departments 3 Document 2 Steps Inspection 1 Fee 2 Contact
Inspection Type Status Inspector Address Schedule Date
Building: Final Passed rodrigues.john@northha... 4DWIGHT ST 11/21/2022

Copyright © North Haven, CT 2822

Map

Print

Status

Closed

Closed Date

11/21/2022

Start Time

Open Application

Closed Date

11/21/2022

5] Login/ Register



North Haven, CT - Municipality

Town of North Haven CT X 5] Login/ Register

Dashboard
Parcel
Map/GIS North Haven, Ct £22:371
Q  Property Search o Stainless Steels And Ulbrich Closed, Wiring
- — 4 Dwight St, 100 003

> Apply for Permit

B Payfees
Print Open Application
Permit: E-22-371 1 Permit Info Additional Information
1 Permit Info
Permit No Permit Type Permit Date status .
E-22-371 Wiring 07/19/2022 Closed
Description Assigned To Const Cost Closed Date
American Tower would like to i... o rodrigues.john@northhaven-ct.gov 30000 11/21/2022

Reviewing Departments Document Steps Inspection Fee Contact Map
Subject Approval Status Assigned To Date Completed
Building Completed Dematteo.William@nort... 06/21/2022
Application Review Completed Dematteo.William@nort... 06/21/2022
Land Use N/A magaraci.laura@northha... 10/31/2022
Fire Marshal Completed eatherton james@north... 08/08/2022

Copyright ® North Haven, CT 2822



NorthHaven, CT
5] Login / Register

Towm of North Haven CT X

Dashboard
Parcel Permit

Map/GIS North Haven, Ct £22:371 Passed, Genesator
Stainlase Steels And Whrich Closed, Wiring
~ = 4Dwight St 100 003

Q  Property Search

> Apply for Permit

B Payfees
IHSpec"on' Generator Basic Schedule Date/Time
ﬁ | Basic
,.:" Inegection Type Status Inspector Address
= Generator Passed rodrigues johng@northhaven-ct gov 4 DWIGHT ST
Contact
Is Applicant Role
No Owner
Yes Electrician

Copyright © North Haven, CT 2222



NorthHaven, CT
5] Login / Register

Towm of North Haven CT X

Dashboard
Parcel Permit Inspection
Map/GIS -
North Haven, Ct E-22-371 8 Passed, Electrical: Final
Q_ Property Search Stainlase Steels And Wbrich Closed, Wiring \

- = 4 Dwight St, 100 003
> Apply for Permit

B Payfees
Inspection. Electrical: Basic Schedule Date/Time
Final
Basic
y Electrical: Final Passed rodrigues johng@northhaven-ct gov 4 DWIGHT ST

Contact

Is Applicant Role

No Owner
Yes Electrician

Copyright © North Haven, CT 2222



